
LISA S. BLATT 
(202) 434-5050 
lblatt@wc.com 

May 2, 2022 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts, Inc. v. Lynn Goldsmith, et al., 
No. 21-869 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of respondents in the above-captioned case, I consent to the filing of any amici 
curiae briefs that are timely filed in this case. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa S. Blatt 

cc: Roman Martinez 
Counsel for Petitioner Andy Warhol Foundation for the Visual Arts, Inc. 


